Mian Adnan UI Haq

Assistant Librarian

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Mian Adnan UI Haq is working as Assistant Librarian in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Mian Adnan UI Haq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Training Workshop organized by PASTIC

MLS in Library Science	2005 - 2006
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
BLS in Library Science	2004 - 2005
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
BSc in General Science	2001 - 2003
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre Engineering	1998 - 2000
BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1996 - 1998
BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Librarian	2019- Present
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Assistant Librarian	2012 - 2012
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Awards	
Appreciation Certificate	2010
Staff Training Workshop on How To Market Your Library.	
Workshop on WINISIS	2005